From: Honea, William <HoneaW@AyresAssociates.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR

Cc: Patrick Martin

Subject: RE: Ayres Associates Hired for Martins One Hour Drycleaners
Hi Gwen,

Ayres Associates was retained on August 26! as the consultant for the Martins Drycleaners site and is
currently preparing a work plan for additional investigation.

Thanks,

Bill Honea, PG

Ayres Associates Inc

920.498.1200 920.327.7815
HoneaW@AyresAssociates.com
www.AyresAssociates.com

From: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11:17 AM

To: Honea, William <HoneaW @AyresAssociates.com>

Subject: Ayres Associates Hired for Martins One Hour Drycleaners

Good morning Bill,

Could you provide a short confirmation sentence that Ayres Associates have been hired as the
consultant for the Martins One Hour Drycleaners case? | need written verification so it can be added to
our tracking system. Thank you,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Gwen Saliares

Hydrogeologist

Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
625 E County Rd Y

Oshkosh, W1 54901
gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov

Phone: (920) 510-4343

E.. . _
dnr.wi.gov
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